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GENERAL COUNSEL 
Eastern WinOls Universitl 

DATE: June 20,2011 

TO: School System Personnel Office 

FROM: James Bachman, IRTA Executive Director 

RE: 2011 District Retirees 

Please honor our request for the names, addresses and phone numbers of your 
district's retiring school personnel. 

We are compiling a statewide database for the Illinois Retired Teachers 
Association (IRTA) and we would greatly appreciate your cooperation. The IRTA 
membership includes retired Illinois educators or interested individuals. 

Illinois Retired Teachers Association is a not-for-profit, non-partisan organization 
of retired educators. The Association serves the needs and interests of its 
members through advocacy, education. cooperation and socialization in a flexible 
organizational structure. Please either email the data (preferably in an Excel file) 
tc -- or mail it in either CD or diskette form to: 

Illinois Retired Teachers Association 

Thank you so very much for your assistance with this matter. Someday we hope 
to have you too among our membership. 

Sincerely, 

o-:.J-~/-M.0 

James Bachman, Executive Director 


